UNIVERBITY OF
DEPARTHERT OF GENETIOS.

Whittingshame Lodge,
4Ly, Btorey’s Wey,
15th. March 1947. Cambridgse.

Dear Jackson,

Thankes for your leatier informing me Bbout your viseit
to Ingland., I shall hope to see you down here in Uay or June.

AB to the temperaturs problem, [ think your procedure ia

correct and the lower steudmrd npror would seen to be due to the
fact that your method eliminetes et of the seasonal variations.
It seams to be the pight atendard arror to use in compering
differant species.

Youra sincerely,



